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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Seventh Annual General Meetingof Kachchh
Minerals Limited will be held onMonday, 24"day of September 2018at 1.30 pm at the
registered office of the company at 22, Mansur Building, 1* Floor, 98 Princess
Street, Mumbai-400002 to transact the following businesses as:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March,2018 and the Reports of Directors and Auditor’s thereon.

2. Toappointa Director in place of Mr. Prataprai G Davda (DIN: 01149981) Director of the Company,
who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Regularization of the Appointment of Mr Laxman Kandoriya ( DIN: 08105292),as Director of
the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the followingresolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 160 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and on the basis recommended by Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, Mr LaxmanKandoriya
(holding DIN: 08105292), who was appointed as an Additional Director on 24th April 2018 pursuant
to the provisions of Section 161 who holds Office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and
in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act,
proposing his candidature for the office of director, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the

Company.”
Registered Office: By order of the Board of Directors
22 Mansur Bldg, 1st Floor, For KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED

98 Princess Street,Mumbai-400002
Date: 14w August 2018
Sd/-
Prataprai G Davda
Chairman
(DIN 01149981)
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Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE THIRTY SEVENTH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING (THE ‘MEETING’) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY/PROXIES TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY IN ORDER TO
BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED, SIGNED AND DEPOSITED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS
BEFORE THE TIME FORHOLDING THE MEETING.

2. APERSON SHALLACTAS APROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARES
CAPITALOF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS.AMEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN
TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING
RIGHTS MAY APPOINT ASINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOTACT
AS PROXY FORANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. THE HOLDER OF PROXY SHALL
PROVE HIS IDENTITYAT THE TIME OF ATTENDING THE MEETING.

3. IfaPersonis appointed as Proxy for more than 50 Members, he shall choose any 50 Members and
confirm the same to the Company 24 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. In case, the
Proxy fails to do so, the Company shall consider only the first 50 proxies received in respect of such
person as valid.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting
pursuant to Section 113 of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) are requested to send to the Company
a certified copy of the Board resolution authorising their representatives to attend and vote on their
behalf at the meeting.

5. Only registered Members of the Company or any proxy appointed by such registered Member may
attend and vote at the Meeting as provided under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. In
case any shareholder has voted electronically, then he/she can participate in the Meeting but shall
not have arightto vote.

6. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the
Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the
meeting. The members are requested to get their shares dematerialized. The company’s ISIN Code
No.INEO59E01010.

7. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the Depository Participants with
whom they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form should submit
their PAN to the Company.

8. Inthe generalinterest of the Members, it is requested of them to update their bank mandate / NECS
/ Direct credit details / name / address / power of attorney and update their Core Banking Solutions
enabled account number: « For shares held in physical form: with the Registrar and Transfer Agent
ofthe Company. * For shares held in dematerialized form: with the depository participant with whom
they maintain theirdemat account.

9. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Actin respect of ltem no 3 of the Notice set
out above is annexed hereto. The relevant details as required under Regulation 36(3) of Securities
and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations,2015(“Listing Regulations”) of person seeking re-appointment as
Directoris also annexed.
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10.The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from
Saturday, 22nd September 2018 to Monday, 24th September 2018 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of Annual General Meeting.

11.Duly executed and stamped transfer deeds, along with the share certificates, should be submitted
to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents before the closure of the Register of
Members for registration.

12.Members holding shares in physical form and wishing to make / change in a nomination in respect
of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013
may submit the prescribed particulars in Form No. SH-13 (Nomination Form) or SH-14
(Cancellation or Variation of Nomination), to the Company.

13.The Company has entered into necessary arrangement with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) to enable the Shareholders to dematerialize their shareholding in the Company for
which they may contact the Depository Participant.

14.Electronic copy of the Annual Report, Notice of the Meeting of the Company inter-alia indicating the
process and manner of remote e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to
all the members whose email IDs are registered with the Company / Depository Participants for
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For
members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the Meeting
of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of remote e-voting along with
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form s being sentin the permitted mode.

15.In view of Go Green initiative being undertaken by the Company, Members who have not yet
registered their e-mail address so far are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses with
the Company’s RTA or with the Company. Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form are
requested to register their e-mail addresses and changes therein with the concerned Depositories
through their Depository Participant.

16.Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting. A member desirous of
getting any information with regard to Accounts of the Company is requested to send the queries to
the Company at least 10 days before the meeting to the Company at the Registered Office of the
Company.

17.Members are requested to mention their Folio Number/ Client ID/DP ID Number (in case of shares
held in dematerialized form) in all their correspondence with the Company / Depository Participant
in order to facilitate response to their queries promptly.

18.Members are requested to produce the enclosed attendance slip duly signed as per the specimen
signature recorded with the Company/Depository Participant for admission at the entrance to the
place of the meeting.

19.Members who are holding shares of the Company in physical form through multiple folios in
identical order of names are requested to write to the Company, enclosing their share certificates, to
enable the Company to consolidate their holdings in one folio.

20.In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first holder
in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote,
whetherin person or by proxy.
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21.Members are requested to contact the Company’s RTA for reply to their queries/redressal of
complaints.

BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Bharat Tin Works Building, 1stFloor,Opp. Vasant Oasis,
Next to Keys Hotel,Makwana Road , Andheri— East, Mumbai—-400059
PhnNo: 022 -62638200 Fax No: 022 -62638299
Email ID:bigshare@bom?7.vsnl.net.in.

22 .Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meeting, the
relevant details of Director seeking re-appointment are provided as below:

Name MR.PRATAPRAI MR LAXMAN
GOPALDAS DAVDA KANDORIYA

Date of Birth 15/06/1949 10/12/1975

Directors Identification | 01149981 08105292

Number (DIN)

Age 69 42

Qualification SSC HSC

Expertise in Specific Area - -

Date of first Appointment on | 05/05/1989 24/04/2018

board of the Company

Shareholding in KACHCHH | 3512014 Nil

MINERALS LIMITED

List of Directorship held in | NIL PARITOSH SEEDS

other companies PRIVATE LIMITED

Membership/Chairmanships | Nil Nil

of Audit and stakeholders

relationship committees

23.The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
made thereunder will be available for inspection by the members at the Meeting.

24. The relevant documents referred to in this Notice and Explanatory Statement are open for
inspection at the Meeting and such documents will also be available for inspection in physical orin
electronic form at the registered office and copies thereof shall also be available for inspection in
physical or electronic form at the registered office from the date of dispatch of the Notice till the date
of the Meeting on all working days, from 10 A.M TO 12 P.M., except Saturdays.
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25. Voting through electronic means:

I. In Compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management & Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015('Amendment Rules’) and the regulation 44 of
SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,and Secretarial Standard, on General Meetings (SS2) issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is pleased to provide its members facility to
exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the 37thAnnual General Meeting
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of
casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the
AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India)Limited (CDSL).

i. The facility of voting through ballot or polling paper shall also be made available for the members at the
Meeting who have not been able to vote electronically and who are attending the Meeting. The members
who have casted their vote electronically would be entitled to attend the Meeting but would not be
permitted to cast their vote again at the Meeting. The facility to vote by electronic voting system will not be
provided at the Meeting.

ii. The remote e-voting period commences on Friday, 21st September, 2018 (9.00 A.M. IST) and ends on
Sunday, 23rd September, 2018 (5.00 P.M. IST). During this period, Members of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the close of working hours on Monday, 17th
September 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by
CDSL for voting on Sunday, 23rd September, 2018 after 5.00 P.M. IST. Once the vote on a resolution is
cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

() The voting period begins Friday, 21st September, 2018 (9.00 A.M. IST) and ends on Sunday, 23rd
September, 2018 (5.00 P.M. IST).During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) on Monday, 17th September
2017 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting
venue.

(ii)The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iv) Click on Shareholders.

(v) Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

- Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the
sequence number in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first
two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your
name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then
enter RA0O0000001 in the PAN Field.
Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy
Bank format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company
Details records in order to login.
OR Date - If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
of  Birth company please enter the member id / folio number in the
(DOB) Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(viii)If you are afirst time user follow the steps given below:
(ix) Afterentering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED> on which you choose to
vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NQO?” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assentto the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click onthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

06




KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED @ Annual Report 2017-2018

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the

Voting page.

(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and

the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted
by the system.

(xix) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians ¢ Non-Individual shareholders

(xx)

(i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. ¢ A scanned copy of the
Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. ¢ After receiving the login details a Compliance User
should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be
able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. « The list of accounts linked in
the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote. « A scanned copy of the Board Resolution
and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com,
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

(xxi) The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Anish Gupta, Practising Company Secretary

(FCS 5733, CP 4092) as Scrutinizer for conducting the remote electronic voting process
in a fair and transparent manner.

(xxii) The Scrutinizer shall submit his report, to the Chairman, on the votes cast in favour or

against, if any, within a period of three working days from the date of conclusion of the e-
voting period.

(xxiii) The results declared along with the Consolidated Scrutinizer's report shall be

communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

(xxiv) Route map giving directions to the venue of the meeting is annexed to the Notice.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEMNO 3:

Mr. LaxmanKandoriya was appointed as an Additional director on the Board of Director of the
Company w.e.f.24thApril 2018 in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013. He holds office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

In terms of Section 160 of the Act, the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member
signifying his intention to propose the candidature of Mr. Laxman Kandoriya for the office of Director.

Mr.LaxmanKandoriyais not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of
Companies Act, 2013 and has furnished consent/ declarations for his appointment as required under
the Actand the Rules thereunder.

Mr.Laxman Kandoriya having more than 8 years of experience in Marketing and
Production.Considering his vast expertise and knowledge in the field of Marketing, it would be in the
interest of the Company that Mr. Laxmanis appointed as an Executive Director on the Board of the
Company.

Your Directors, therefore,on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
recommends the appointment of Mr. LaxmanKandoriya(DIN:08105292) as a Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation, as set forth in Item No. 3 of this Notice. On appointment, Hewill be classified
as Executive Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

Except Mr. LaxmanKandoriya, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution set out at Item No 3.

Registered Office: By order of the Board of Directors
22 Mansur Bldg, 1st Floor, For KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED
98 Princess Street,Mumbai-400002
Date: 14w August 2018
Sd/-
Prataprai G Davda
Chairman
(DIN 01149981)
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 37th Annual Report along with the Audited
Financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

FIRST YEAR OF IMPLEMENTATION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS):

This is the first year of implementation of the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). The
standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2017 have been restated in accordance with Ind AS for comparative
information

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars For the Year endedFor the Year ended
on 31.03.2018 on 31.03.2017

Total Income 3361965 5556654

Total Expenditure 7132245 9008433

Profit/(Loss) before|(3770280) (3451779)

taxation

Provision for Tax - -

Profit/(Loss) after Taxation|(3770280) (3451779)

WORKING RESULTS:

The company is doing Manufacture business of Lavigated China Clay, Micronized Kaolin & High
Grade Silica Sand.During the year, the company has incurred net loss of Rs.37,70,280/-
(Previous Year loss of Rs. 34,51,779/-).

BUSINESS OUTLOOK/STATE OF AFFAIRS:

General outlook for the company for the year 2017-2018is not encouraging.Due to lack of orderin
the market of clay products and lack of support of the Government, its turnover has decreased. Its
Total Income has decreased to Rs. 33.62 Lakhs in the current year from Rs. 55.57in the previous
financial year.The loss of the company decreased during the year to Rs. 37.70 Lakhs in
comparison to Rs. 34.52 lakh in previous year.
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2018, the Company has incurred loss therefore no amount is
transferred to General Reserve Account.

DIVIDEND:

In view of past losses, Directors did not recommend any dividend for the equity shareholders for the
financial year 2017-18.

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY:

Pursuant to Regulation 43A of LODR Regulation 2015, the regulation related to Dividend Distribution
Policy is not applicable to the Company.

DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS:

The company has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments covered under the
provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the period under review.

SHARE CAPITAL.:

Presently, the Paid up Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 52117500/- divided in to 5300900 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/-each. There s calls in arrear of Rs. 891500/-.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KMPs APPOINTMENT OR RESIGNATION DURING THE YEAR:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Prataprai GDavda,
Whole time Director of the Companyretire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible offers himself for reappointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment for the
consideration of the Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
MrLaxmanKandoriya was appointed as Additional Director on 24thApril 2018 to hold the said office till
the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. A notice has been received from him proposing his
candidature for his reappointment.The Board on recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee recommends his appointment as Director of the Company. MrKishor G
Davda, Whole time director has resigned with effect from 14th February 2018 due to his other
preoccupation. In terms of the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, Mr. Prataprai G Davda, Whole Time
Director is the Key Managerial Personnel of your Company.There was no other change in the directors
and KMP during the year under review.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that she/he meets the criteria of independence laid down in section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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BOARD MEETING:

The Board of Directors of your Company met 5(Five)Times during the year to carry the various
matters. The Meetings were convened on 30th May, 2017, 11th August 2017, 30th October 2017,
14thDecember 2017 and 14th February 2018.

ThemaximumintervalbetweenanytwoconsecutiveBoardMeetingsdidnotexceed120 days.
Attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting is as under:

The maximum interva Ibetween any two consecutive Board Meetings did not exceed 120 days.

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting is as under:

Sr. No. | Name of Director No. of Board Meetings
attended
1 | Mr.PratapraiDavda 5/5
2 | Mr.KishorDavda 4/5
3 | Mr DhirajlalMadhvani 5/5
4 | Mr.DhwaniMirani 5/5
BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors of the Company is committed to assess its own performance as a Board inorder
to identify its strengths and areas in which it may improve its functioning. To that end, theNomination
and Remuneration Committee has established the process for evaluation of performance of all the
Directors and the Board including Committees. The Company has deviseda Policy for performance
evaluation of all the Directors, the Board and the Committees which includes criteria and factors for
performance evaluation. The appointment / re-appointment /continuation of Directors on the Board
shall be based on the outcome of evaluation process.

POLICY ON_ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KMP AND
REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee adopted the
Remuneration Policy, which inter-alia includes policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and their remuneration.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The audit committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies
Act 2013and Regulation 18 of the SEBI LODR The Audit Committee acts as a link among the
Management, the Statutory Auditors, and the Board of Directors to oversee the financial reporting
process of the Company. The Committee's purpose is to oversee the quality and integrity of
accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal audit reports and
action taken report. During the Financial Year 2017-18, 5Audit Committee Meetings were held on 30th
May, 2017, 11th August 2017, 30th October 2017, 14th December 2017 and 14th February 2018.
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Composition of Audit Committee and attendance record of members for 2017-18.

Sr. Name of Chairman/ | Category No. of Meetings
No. Directorship Member during FY 2017-18
Held Attende
d
1 MrDhirajlalShamjiM | Chairman | Independe 5 5
adhavani nt
2 MrPratapraiGopalda | Member Executive 5 5
sDavda
3 Ms.DhwaniMirani Member Independe 5 5
nt

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

NOMINATIONAND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as under:

[. Mr.DhirajlalMadhwani -Chairman, Non-Executive and Independent Director
ii. Mrs DhwaniMirani-Non-Executive and Independent Director

iii. Mr PratapraiDavda-Executive Director

In the financial year 2017-2018, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met one time. The
Meetings was held on 30th May, 2017.

Attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Members is as under:

Sr.No. | Name of Director No. of Meeting attended
1 Mr.DhirajlalMadhwani | 1/1
2 Mrs DhwaniMirani 1M
3 Mr PratapraiDavda 1/1
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STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as under:
[. Mr.DhirajlaIMadhwani -Chairman, Non-Executive and Independent Director

ii. Mrs DhwaniMirani -Non-Executive and Independent Director
iii. Mr PratapraiDavda-Executive Director

In the financial year 2017-2018, Stakeholders Relationship Committee met four times. The Meetings
was held on 30th May, 2017, 11th August 2017, 14th December 2017 and 14th February 2018.

Attendance of Stakeholders Relationship Committee Members is as under:

Sr. Name of Director No. of Meeting attended
1 Mr.DhirajlalMadhwani 4/4
2 Mrs DhwaniMirani 4/4
3 Mr PratapraiDavda 4/4

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY:

The Company has an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with the size and the limited
nature of its business activities

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has formulated Risk Management Policy. The Board takes all necessary steps to
identify and evaluate business risks and opportunities and take corrective steps.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The company has a vigil mechanism for Directors and Employees to report their concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s Code of Conduct. The
mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and employees who
avail of the mechanism. In exceptional cases, Directors and employees have direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013:

The compliance regarding Disclosures under Section 22 of Sexual Harassment of Women at Work
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act does not apply to the Company as the total employee is
less than Ten. However the Company is committed to provide a safe & conducive work environment to
its employees. At present the company has no female staff. During the year, your Company has not
received any complaints under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

In terms of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015, compliance relating to Corporate Governance, is not applicable for the Listed Company having
paid up equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 crores and net worth not exceeding Rs. 25 crores on
the last day of the previous financial year.

As your company’s paid up equity share capital is not exceeding Rs. 10 crores and net worth not
exceeding Rs. 25 crores, Regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation
46 are not applicable and do not form a part of this Annual Report.

Declaration regarding compliance of Code of Conduct by Board Members is also included.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
us, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)© of the Companies Act,
2013:

[. Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

ii. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for the year under review.

iii. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.
iv. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi.

The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(2), and Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, M/s Samir Gandhi & Co. (Firm Registration
No0.31547) Chartered Accountant was appointed as a Statutory Auditor of the Company in the
Annual General Meeting held on 30th September,2015 for a term of five (5) consecutive years to
hold office from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held for the financial year 2015-2016
till the conclusion of the 39thAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held for the financial
year 2019-2020.The Company has received a certificate from the said Auditors that they are eligible
to hold office as the Auditors of the Company and are not disqualified for being so appointed for the
financial year 31.3.2019.The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Notification dated 7th May 2018,
has dispensed with the requirement of ratification of Auditor’s appointment by the shareholders,
every year. Hence, the resolution relating to ratification of Auditor’s appointment is not included in
the Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS’ OBSERVATIONS & COMMENTS FROM BOARD:

Remarks

1. The accumulated losses at the end of financial year 2017-2018 are more than 50% of Company’s
net worth. Justification:-Due to various reasons the business of clay in the world is not encouraging.
Due to lack of order in the market of clay products and lack of support of the Government, its
turnover has decreased. However to maintain a listed company it fixed overhead remain the same
but the turnover has decreased drastically.

Other observations of the auditors are self-explanatory in nature read with the notes to the accounts
and need no further clarification

SECRETARIALAUDITOR:

A Secretarial Audit was conducted during the year by the Secretarial Auditor M/s. Anish Gupta &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries. The Secretarial Auditors Report is attached as
Annexure |.

SECRETARIALAUDITORS’ OBSERVATIONS & COMMENTS FROM BOARD:

The observations of the Secretarial Auditorand reply of the management is mentioned below:

(a) The Company has not appointed Company Secretary and CFO as required under section 203 of
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder during the year 2017-18:- The Company is
looking for a suitable candidate for the same, but due to weak financial problem, no candidate is
willing to join the company.

(b)The company has not appointed Qualified Company Secretary as compliance officer of the
Company as per regulation 6 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015:- The Company is looking for a
suitable candidate.

© The Company has yet to create the website and upload the documents and information as required
under the Companies Act and Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015:- The Company is
in process of updating the website.

(d) The Company has not published Advertisement in newspaper as per Regulation 47 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015: Due to lack of business activities and huge losses, the company is
unable to publish the information in the newspaper, however the company ensures to submit all
necessary information and documents with the Stock Exchange in due course of time.

(e) The Company has not appointed Internal Auditor during the period under review:-The Board will
ensure the compliance.

(f) The Constitution of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is not in accordance with section
178 of Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015:- The Company
is looking for a suitable candidate for the same, but due to weak financial problem, no candidate is
willing to join the Board of Directors of the company.
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(9)Dhirajlal Madhvani,Independent Director of the Company has disqualified to be an Independent
director as per the section 149(6)(d) of Companies Act,2013 due to commercial transaction with his
relative with the company which is 2% of total turnover of the company during the period under
review:- The Company is taken on lease the office premises of wife of Independent director
Mr.DhirajlalIMadhvani 3 years back. However due to downfall in the business turnover of the
company the rent paid to her exceeds the 2% limit provided in the Companies Act, 2013.The
Company is paying the same rent from last 3 years and there is no revision in the lease rent and
which is paid as per the market norms.

(h)The accumulated losses at the end of financial year 2017-2018 are more than 50% of Company’s
net worth:- Due to various reason the business of clay in the world is not encouraging. Due to lack of
order in the market of clay products and lack of support of the Government, its turnover has
decreased. However to maintain a listed company it fixed overhead remain the same but the
turnover has decreased drastically.

(i) The company has not complied with the regulation 31(2) of SEBI(LODR) according to which 100%
shareholding of promoters shall be in Demat Form:- The Promoters are in process of doing
necessary compliances.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between end of the financial year and the date of this report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS:

There are no orders passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status
and company’s operation in future.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

During this period, under the provisions under section 135 in respect of CSR is not applicable to the
Company. Hence, your Directors have not constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All related party transactions are in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis, which
are not material in nature. All related party transactions are with the approval of the Audit Committee
and periodically placed before the Board for review. There were no materially significant transactions
with Related Parties during the financial year 2017-18 which were in conflict with the interest of the
Company, and accordingly no disclosure is made in respect of related party transactions. Suitable
disclosures as required under AS-18 have been made in the Notes to the financial statements.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Your Company does not have any activity relating to conversion of energy or technology absorption.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO:

During the period under review there was no foreign exchange earnings or out flow
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DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURE:

During the year under review, no Company has become or ceased to be a Subsidiary/Joint
Venture/Associate Company of your Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 forms part of this Annual
Reportand is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure Il

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1)
of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 regarding
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other related disclosures is given as
“Annexure IlI” to this report.

Information required under Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 viz Details of Top ten employees of the company in terms of
remuneration drawn during 2017-18 is not applicable as none of the employee is drawing
remuneration in excess of the limits specified in the said Rule 5(2).

OTHERDISLOSURES

(i) Your Company has notissued any shares with differential voting.
(ii) There was norevision in the financial statements.
(iii)Your Company has notissued any sweat equity shares.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has ensured the compliance of Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate
trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Company is in
process to adopt the Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading.

APPRECIATIONS:

Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincerest thanks to the Members of the Company,
Bankers, State Government, Local Bodies, Customers, Suppliers, Executives, Staff and workers at all
levels for their continuous co-operation and assistance.

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED
Place:Mumbai
Date: 14w August 2018

Prataprai G Davda
Chairman
(DIN 01149981)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

(1)Operating And Financial Performance:-

Operating & Financial performance has been given in details in Directors Reports.

(2)Industry Structure and Development:-

Your Company is located at remote place in the State of Gujarat and engaged in minerals Industry
by catering to minerals processing segment through extraction of various types of silica sand and
china clay, mineral raw material etc. These minerals are sometime sold as raw materials or sold
after processing, making value addition to the same as per customer demands. Minerals are
expected to become a core sector in the nation’s economy in terms of generation of employment
and revenues, industrial growth, conservation of energy and natural resources and mainly some
unit works as export oriented unit generating foreign exchange and indispensable materials in all
important sector of the economy. The Company products are already accepted mainly in the local
market.

(3)Opportunities and Threats :-

It is fact that many developments in Indian economy as triggered by globalization as one world
market are under cut-throat competitions, the prime opportunity lies in meeting customer’s raised
expectation in terms of high quality with value added products, prompt response, timely delivery,
proper services and performance and the same opportunities were regularly grabbed by your
company since its inception. Your company strives to maintain pace with the fast development in
the Indian economy, tremendous competition and latest in technology and know —how with its
limited resources. The threats, which the minerals industry foresees, are slow down of Indian
economy, myths and misconceptions about minerals and its impact on environment and
competition from the global market. However, India has enough mineral resources with good quality
accepted in International market, which is expected to fetch sizable foreign exchange in time
ahead. Your company will try to start its activity with value addition products gradually to make its
share in global market and expecting growth in the times ahead. Your company’s production
activities are temporary suspended due to notice from State Government of Gujarat as the mining
area is under restricted area of Forest Protection Department. Your company is pursuing its case
with the concerned department of State government of Gujarat. Your company’s production
activities has been started W E F 23rd August 2014

(4)Segment-wise or Product-wise Performance :-

The Company operates only in mining materials segment which includes china clay, silicas etc.

(5)Business Outlook :-

General outlook for the company for the year 2017-2018 is encouraging, progressive & the
company with its limited resources has tried to increase its turnover and profitability in this period.
The overall business outlook for Mineral materials including china clay is very encouraging because
of the increasing demand. There is an ever increasing demand for china clay, silica sand and
mineral materials from various end user for multipurpose and the producers of china clay and silica
sand can grab the local as well as global market effectively with high profitability. However, the
factor of consistency in quality and other services are the pre — requisites and your company in
years to come will try to reach those standards. Your company will always aim towards striving for
supplying quality products at reasonable prices and to stick to its core business, which has in fact
some positive & upward trends. in the years under operation and years to come.
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(6) Risks and Concerns :-

The maijor risks that prevail in the industry are competitions from global players, fluctuation of price
and technological obsolescence which company will try to improve upon with its limited resources.
Your company is taking due care for the prevailing risks in the industry.

(7)Internal Control System and their adequacy :-

The management feels that the present internal controls in place are sufficient considering the
complexity, size and nature of operations of the company. Besides above, Audit Committee which
has already been formed by your company under the Companies Act 2013 and The Company had
laid down guidelines, policies, procedures and structure to enable implementation of appropriate
internal financial controls across the company.

(8)Financial Performance with respect to Operation Performance :-

The Company will see envisage its growth in future because of continuous hard core efforts put by
your Company’s management to achieve the pace of development, towards which your company
marches. However much requires doing than what has been done due to huge brought forward
losses.

(9)Material Developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front including number of
people employed :-

There are no material developments in Human Resources under review. The overall industrial
relations during the year under review were peaceful. In your Company, contribution and co-
operation from all level of employees / workers were excellent during the year and resulted in
comparative increase in the business and tilt towards profitability which has been appreciated and
supported well by the management. Due to seasonal business and mainly employment of labour on
job work basis, the labour force are employed on need base which fluctuates from time to time.

(10)Cautionary Statements:-

Estimate and expectation made in the report may differ from actual performance due to various
economic condition, government policies and other related.

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED
Place:Mumbai
Date: 14w August 2018

Prataprai G Davda
Chairman
(DIN 01149981)
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Annexure to the Board’s Report.

ANNEXURE 1

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
FORTHE FINANCIALYEARENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Managerial Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED
MUMBAI

CIN: L15543MH1981PLC024282

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED(hereinafter called
“the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31stMarch, 2018, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company during the audit period according to the provisions of:

1. The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunderby the
Depositories with regard to dematerialization / rematerialization of securities and reconciliation of
records of dematerialized securities withall securities issued by the Company;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings (No Transactions during the period under review);
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5. The following Regulations and Guidelines, to the extent applicable, prescribed under the Securities
and Exchange Board of IndiaAct, 1992 (‘SEBIAct’) viz.:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

© The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014; ;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulation, 2009;(Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities), Regulation, 2008; ;(Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(I) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015;

6. Other Laws applicable specifically to the Company: The Operation of Company includes a
composite range of activities related to Mining of China Clay, Silica Sand, ROM, and Waste etc. The
Company claims that it has complied with all such laws. As per the information and documents
provided by the company, it has complied with the provisions of following specific acts applicable to
the company.

*MinesAct, 1952
 State Minor Mineral Concession Rule
* The Forest (Conservation)Act, 1980

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India on meetings of the
Board of Directors and General Meeting andit was noted that the Company has complied with the
same to the extent possible; however the stricter applicability of the Secretarial Standards is to be
observed by the company.

2. Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange:

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Etc. mentioned above except as below:

(a) The Company has not appointed Company Secretary and CFO as KMP’sas required under
section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder during the year 2017-18.
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(b) The company has not appointed Qualified Company Secretary as compliance officer of the
Company as per regulation 6 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

(c)The Company has yet to create the website and upload the documents and information as
required under the Companies Act and Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

(d)The Company has not published Advertisement in newspaper as per Regulation 47 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015.

(e)The Company has not appointed Internal Auditor during the period under review.

(f) The Constitution of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is not in accordance with section
178 of Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

(g) DhirajlalMadhvani, Independent Director of the Company has disqualified to be an Independent
director as per the section 149(6)(d) of Companies Act,2013 due to commercial transaction with his
relative with the company which is 2% of total turnover of the company during the period under
review.

(h) The accumulated losses at the end of financial year 2017-2018 are more than 50% of
Company’s net worth.

(I) The company has not complied with the regulation 31(2) of SEBI(LODR) according to which
100% shareholding of promoters shall be in Demat Form.

We have not examined Compliance with applicable Financial Laws, like Direct and Indirect Tax Laws,
since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial Audit and other designated
professionals.

We further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted except that the Board of Directors of the
Company does not have the optimum combination of Executive and Non — Executive Directors and
with respect to appointment of three Non-Executive Director as required under the Companies Act,
2013 for the purpose of Nomination and Remuneration committee and SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent atleast seven days in advance.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the chairman, the decisions of the
Board were Unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that there are proper and adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, no specific event /action having major bearing on the
Company’s affair in pursuance to the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc referred to
above.
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We further report that during the audit period, no specific event /action having major bearing on the
Company’s affair in pursuance to the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc referred to

above.

For Anish Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place:Mumbai
Date: 14w August 2018

Anish Gupta
Proprietor
FCS 5733/CP No. 4092
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Annexure to the Board’s Report.

ANNEXURE-I

To,

The Members,

KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED
MUMBAI

CIN: L15543MH1981PLC024282

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. It is management’s responsibility to identify the Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and
Directions which are applicable to the Company depending upon the industry in which it operates and
to comply and maintain those records with same in letter and in spirit. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on those records based on our audit.

2. Wehave followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
process and practices | followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Wehave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, wehave obtained the Management’s Representation about the compliance of
Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Directions and happening events etc.

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Anish Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries
Place:Mumbai
Date: 14w August 2018

Anish Gupta
Proprietor
FCS5733/CP No. 4092
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ANNEXUREII

FORMNO.MGT9
EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN
As on financial yearended on 31.03.2018

2

(Pursuantto Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014)

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L15543MH1981PLC024282

Registration Date

22/04/1981

Name of the Company

Kachchh Minerals Limited

Category/Sub-category
of the Company

Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-Government
Company

Address of the
Registered office &
contact details

22 Mansur Bldg, 1st Flloor,98 Princess Street,Mumbai-
400002

Whether listed company

Yes

NAME, ADDRESS &
CONTACT DETAILS OF
THE REGISTRAR &
TRANSFER AGENT, IF
ANY.

Bigshare Services Private Limited

Bharat Tin Works Building,1st Floor ,Opp.
VasantOasis,Next To Keys Hotel Makwana Road,
Andheri — East ,Mumbai — 400059 Phn No : 022 —
62638200 Fax No : 022 — 62638299,
Www.Bigshareonline.Com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities

contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Sr.
No.

Name and Description of main

products / services

NIC Code of the

Product/service company

1

China Clay, Silica Sand, Mineral

material

1410 100%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sr. HOLDING

No. |NAME AND CIN/GLN [/ % of Applicable
ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ shares held Section
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE

1 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
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IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity) Category wise Shareholding

No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of the
beginning of the year: 01/04/2017 | year :31/03/2018
C. Category of | Demat | Physic | Total | Total | Demat | Physic | Total Total %
Cod | Shareholder al Shares % al Shares
e
U] (I (1 (V) (V) (V1) (vm) (Vi) (1X) (1X)
(a) | INDIVIDUAL/ | 625962 0 625962 | 11.81 | 598962 0 598962 11.30
HUF
(b) | CENTRAL/ 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
STATE
GOVERNME
NT(S)
(c) | BODIES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
CORPORATE
(d) | FINANCIAL 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
INSTITUTION
S / BANKS
(e) | ANY
OTHERS
(Specify)
(i) | DIRECTORS 169737 200 169757 | 32.02 | 1724372 200 172457 32.53
RELATIVES 2 2 2
(i) | GROUP 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
COMPANIES
(iii) | TRUSTS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
SUB TOTAL | 232333 200 232353 | 43.83 | 2323334 200 232353 43.83
(A)(1) : 4 4 4
(a) | INDIVIDUAL 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
(b) | BODIES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
CORPORATE
(c) | INSTITUTION 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
S
(d) | QUALIFIED 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
FOREIGN
INVESTOR
(e) | ANY 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
OTHERS
(Specify)
SUB TOTAL 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
(A)2) :
total holding for promoters
(A)=(A)(1) + 232333 200 232353 | 43.83 | 2323334 200 232353 43.83
(A)2) 4 4 4
Total (A) + (B) | 232333 200 232353 | 43.83 | 2323334 200 232353 43.83
: 4 4 4
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(a) | MUTUAL 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
FUNDS / UTI
(b) | FINANCIAL 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
INSTITUTION
S / BANKS
(c) | CENTRAL/ 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
STATE
GOVERNME
NT(S)

(d) | VENTURE 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
CAPITAL
FUNDS
(e) | INSURANCE 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
COMPANIES
(f) | FII'S 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
(g) | FOREIGN 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
VENTURE
CAPITAL
INVESTORS
(h) | QUALIFIED 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
FOREIGN
INVESTOR
(i) | ANY 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
OTHERS
(Specify)
SUB TOTAL 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
(B)(1) :
(a) | BODIES 90572 | 36000 | 126572 | 2.39 81859 36000 | 117859 2.22
CORPORATE
(b) | INDIVIDUAL
(i) | (CAPITAL 130367 | 864800 | 216847 | 40.91 | 1316621 | 847500 | 216412 | 40.83
UPTO TO 0 0 1
Rs. 2 Lakh)
(i) | (CAPITAL 681552 0 681552 | 12.86 | 681552 | 13100 | 694652 13.10
GREATER
THAN Rs. 2
Lakh)

(c) | QUALIFIED 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
FOREIGN
INVESTOR
(d) | ANY 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
OTHERS
(Specify)
(i) | TRUSTS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
(i) | CLEARING 38 0 38 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
MEMBER
(iii) | DIRECTORS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
RELATIVES
(iv) | EMPLOYEE 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
(v) | NON 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
RESIDENT
INDIANS
(NRI)
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(vi) | OVERSEAS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
BODIES
CORPORATE
S

(vii) | UNCLAIMED 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
SUSPENSE 0
ACCOUNT

(viii) | CORPORATE 734 0 734 0.01 734 0 734 0.01
BODY NBFC
SUB TOTAL | 207656 | 900800 | 297736 | 56.17 | 2080766 | 896600 | 297736 | 56.17
(B)(2) : 6 6 6

Total Public Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1) + 207656 | 900800 | 2977366 | 56.1 | 2080766 | 896600 | 297736 56.17
(B)(2) 6 7 6
Total (A) + 439990 | 901000 | 5300900 | 100. | 4404100 | 896800 | 530090 | 100.00
(B): 0 00 0

(a) | SHARES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
HELD BY
CUSTODIAN
S

(i) | Promoter and 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Promoter
Group

(i) | Public 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
SUB TOTAL 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
(€)(1) :
(C)=(C)(1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Total (A) + 439990 | 901000 | 5300900 | 100. | 4404100 | 896800 | 530090 | 100.00
(B): 0 00 0
Grand Total 439990 | 901000 | 5300900 | 100. | 4404100 | 896800 | 530090 | 100.00
(A) + (B) +(C) 0 00 0

NOTES :

1) NAME,NUMBER OF SHARES HELD & PERCENTAGE OF ENTITIES / PERSONS HOLDING MORE
THAN 1% OF THE TOTAL SHARES OF THE COMPANY IS AS PER ANNEXURE
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ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

Annual Report 2017-2018

Shareholding at the beginning

Shareholding at the end of

PRATAPRAI DAWDA

of the year 01/04/2017 the year 31/03/2018
Sr NAME Number % % of Number % % of %

.N of Shares | Shares of Shares | Shares | Chang

o Shares of the |Pledged/ | Shares | of the | Pledged/ ein
Compan |encumbe Compa | encumb | shareh
y red to ny ered to | olding
total total during

shares shares the

year
1| DHIRAJLAL SHAMJI 4700 0.0887 0.0000 4700 0.0887 | 0.0000 | 0.0000

MADHAVANI

2 EE\;'E?AR GOPALDAS 25000 0.4716 0.0000 25000 0.4716 | 0.0000 | 0.0000
3 | HITENKUMAR 27000 0.5093 0.0000 0 0.0000 | 0.0000 | -0.5093

JASUMATI KISHOR
DAVDA

29100 0.5490 0.0000

29100 | 0.5490 | 0.0000 | 0.0000

PURSHOTTAM DAWDA

5 EggﬁthAlLESH 152813 2.8827 0.0000 152813 | 2.8827 | 0.0000 | 0.0000
6 | VIJAYKANT 210000 3.9616 0.0000 | 210000 | 3.9616 | 0.0000 | 0.0000

PRATAPRAI G DAVDA
HUF .

222758 4.2023 0.0000

222758 | 4.2023 | 0.0000 | 0.0000

NIRANJANA DHIRAJLAL
MADHWANI

262150 4.9454 0.0000

262150 | 4.9454 | 0.0000 | 0.0000

GOPALDAS DAVDA

9 | YOGESH 277000 5.2255 0.0000 277000 | 5.2255 | 0.0000 | 0.0000
PURSHOTTAM DAWDA
10 | PRATAPRAI 351204 6.6254 0.0000 351204 | 6.6254 | 0.0000 | 0.0000

BHARATI PRATAPRAI
DAVDA

370909 7.000 0.0000

397909 | 7.5093 | 0.0000 | 0.5093

HASMUKH
PURSHOTTAM DAVDA

390900 7.3742 0.0000

390900 | 7.3742 | 0.0000 | 0.0000

2323534 | 43.8329 0.0000

2323534 | 43.832 | 0.0000 | 0.0000
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iiilChange in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year | the year (01/04/2017 to
(As on 01/04/2017) 31/03/2018)
NAME OF PRMOTER Number of | % of total | Number of | % of total shares of
Shares shares of | Shares the company
the
company
HITENKUMAR PRATAPRAI
DAWDA
At the beginning of the year 27000 0.5093
SOLD ON 27" JUNE 2017 27000 0.5093
At the end of the year 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
BHARATI PRATAPRAI DAVDA
At the beginning of the year 370909 7.000
PURCHASE ON 27" JUNE 2017 - - 27000 0.5093
At the end of the year 397909 7.5093 397909 7.5093

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding Cumulative
Shareholding
during the year
(01-04-17 to 31-
0-18)
Sr. | NAME No. of Percenta | Date Increa | Reaso | Numb | Percenta
No Shares | ge of se/Dec | n er of ge of
at the total rease Share | total
beginni | shares in s shares
ng/End | of the share- of the
of the company holdin compan
year ) y
1 | DEDHIA 65000 1.2262 | 1-Apr-17 - - - -
SHANTILAL
DHANJI
65000 1.2262 31-Mar- 65000 | 1.2262
18
2 | KARAN KIRIT 54000 1.0187 | 1-Apr-17 - - - -
GOSHER
54000 1.0187 31-Mar- 54000 | 1.0187
18
3 | VICKY KIRIT 52000 0.981 1-Apr-17 - - - -
GOSHER
52000 0.981 31-Mar- 52000 0.981
18
4 | ATUL 48000 0.9055 | 1-Apr-17 - - - -
MAHENDRA
MEHTA
48000 0.9055 31-Mar- 48000 | 0.9055
18
5 | JAYANTILAL 47400 0.8942 | 1-Apr-17 - - - -
AMRATLAL
SHAH
-47400 -0.8942 | 17-Nov- | Decrea | Transf 0 0.
17 se er 0000
47400 0.8942 24-Nov- | Increas | Transf | 47000 | 0.8942
17 e er
47400 0.8942 31-Mar- - - 47400 | 0.8942
18
6 | DEVYANI 43900 0.8282 | 1-Apr-17 - - - -
JAYANTILAL
SHAH
43900 0.8282 31-Mar- 43900 | 0.8282
18
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7 | MANJULA 42545 0.8026 1-Apr-17 - - 42545 | 0.8026
VERSHI
SAVLA
42545 0.8026 31-Mar- - - 42545 | 0.8026
18
8 | VERSHI 41700 0.7867 1-Apr-17 - - 41700 | 0.7867
KHIMJI SAVLA
41700 0.7867 31-Mar- 41700 | 0.7867
18
9 | AVAIYA 37950 0.1509 1-Apr-17 - - 37950 | 0.7159
REKHABEN P
37950 31-Mar- 37950 | 0.7159
18
10 | ADITYA 37,000 0.698 1-Apr-17 - - 37000 0.698
BAFNA
37,000 0.698 31-Mar- 37,000 0.698
18
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sr. | Shareholding of each Shareholding at the | Cumulative
No. | Directors and each Key beginningof the year | Shareholding end of
Managerial Personnel theYear
No. of % of total | No. of | % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1 Prataprai G Davda 351204 6.6254 351204 | 6.6254
2. *Kishor G Davda 25000 | 0.4716 25000 |0.4716
3. DhirajlalMadhvani 4700 0.0887 4700 0.0887
380904 | 7.1857 380904 | 7.1857

*Resigned w.e.f. 14th February, 2018.
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F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company

2

outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Annual Report 2017-2018

including interest

Secured Unsecure | Deposit | Total
Loans dLoans |s Indebtednes
excluding s
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning

of the financial year

i) Principal Amount - 4098894 | - 4098894

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - 4098894 | - 4098894

Change in Indebtedness

during the financial year

* Addition - - - -

* Reduction - 676115 - 676115

Net Change - 676115 - 676115

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount - 3422779 | - 3422779

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - 3422779 | - 3422779

*Principal Amount includes Interest
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G. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A.Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SR.NO Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Remuneration Amount

MR PRATAPRAI *MR KISHOR G
G DAVDA-WHOLE | DAVDA-

TIME DIRECTOR | WHOLE TIME
DIRECTOR

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per 18,00,000 9,00,000 27,00,000

provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites - - -
u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary | - - -
under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify - - -

Total (A) 18,00,000 9,00,000 27,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act 60,00,000 60,00,000

*Resigned w.e.f. 14th February, 2018.
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B. Remuneration to other directors: N.A.

Sr. | Particulars of Name of Directors Total
No | Remuneration Amount
1 | Independent Directors N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Fee for attending board N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
committee meetings
Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Total (1) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
2 | Other Non-Executive N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Directors
Fee for attending board N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

committee meetings

Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Total (2) NA. | NA. N.AA. | NA. | NA.
Total (B)=(1+2) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. | NA.
Total Managerial N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Act
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C.Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

S | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
N | Remuneration

1 | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites | - - - -
u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of - - - -
salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961

2 | Stock Option - - - -

3 | Sweat Equity - - - -

4 | Commission - - - -

- as % of profit - - - -

Others, specify... - - - -

5 | Others, please specify | - - - -

Total
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H. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NOTAPPLICABLE

Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Descriptio | Penalty / [RD/ made,
Companies | n Punishment/ | NCLT/ if any
Act Compoundin | COURT] (give
g fees Details
imposed )
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

For and on Behalf of the Board of
Director

Prataprai G Davda
Chairman

Date :14.08.2018 DIN-01149981
37
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ANNEXURE Il

Information required under Section 197 of the Company’s Act, 2013, read with Company’s
(Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rules, 2014
A. Ratio remuneration of each Director to the Median remuneration of all the
employees of your Company for the financial year 2017-2018 is as follow:

Name of the Director Total Ratio of remuneration of
Remuneration Director to the median
(Rupees) remuneration
Prataprai G Davda 18,00,000 14.29
Kishor G Davda 9,00,000 07.14
Notes:

1. The Information provided above us on standalone basis.

2. The aforesaid details are calculated on the basis of remuneration for the financial
year2017-2018.

3. Median remuneration of the Company for all its employees is Rs. 1,26,000/- for the
financial year2017-2018.

B. Details of percentage increase in remuneration of each Directorand CFO &
Company Secretary in the financial year 2017-2018.

Name Designation Remuneration (in Rupees) Increas
e
2017-2018 2016-2017
Prataprai G Whole time Rs. Rs. -—--
Davda Director 18,00,000/- 24,00,000
Kishor G Whole time Rs. Rs. -—--
Davda Director 9,00,000/- 12,00,000

Note: Remuneration to Director within the overall limits approved by the Shareholders.
C .Percentage increase in the median remuneration of all employees in the financial
year2017-2018:

Particulars 2017- 2016-2017 Increase %
2018(Rupees) | (Rupees)

Median remuneration of all Rs. 1,26,000/- | Rs. -—--

employees per annum 1,26,000/-
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D. Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March

2018:
Particular Number of Employees
Executive/Manager 0
Staff 2
Total 2

E. Comparison of average % increase in salary of employees other than the key
managerial personnel and the percentage increase in the key managerial
remuneration:

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017 Increase
%

Average salary of all Rs. 1,26,000/- | Rs. -—--

employees 1,26,000/-

Key Managerial

Personnel: Rs. Rs. L
Salary of Whole time | 27,00,000/- 36,00,000/-
director

F.  Affirmation that the remuneration paid is as per the Nomination and Remuneration
policy of the company:

For and on Behalf of the Board of

Director
Prataprai G Davda
Chairman
Place :Mumbai DIN-01149981

Date :14.08.2018
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF,
M/s. KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED,
Mumbai

Reportonthe Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of M/s KACHCHH
MINERALS LIMITED (“the company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March
2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including other comprehensive income), the statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as
“standalone Ind AS financial statements”).

Management’sResponsibilityfor the FinancialStatements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, Profit/loss and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS”) specified under Section 133 of the Act,

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’sResponsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements, give the information required by the Actin
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2018 and its
Profitand its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasisof Matters
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) Note 4.14 regarding non-ascertainment as well as non-provision of retirement benefits
such as gratuity and leave encashment as required by accounting standard (AS 15)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

b) Note 4.15 regarding non-ascertainment of impaired assets as required by accounting
standard (AS 28) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ReportonotherLegal and RegulatoryRequirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143(3) of the Companies Act,
2013, we give the annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
2018, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.
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FOR SAMIR GANDHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
CA. SAMIR GANDHI
Proprietor

Membership No 121330

Place : MUMBAI
Date :29.05.2018
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDIT REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

(i) The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of the
Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report
that:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) We are informed that all the major assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year, No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification of Fixed Assets during the year.

(i)  (a) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has
conductedphysical verification of inventories at reasonable intervals.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, the procedure of physical
verification of inventories carried on by the management appears to be reasonable and
adequate inrelation to its size and nature of its business.

(c) According to information and explanations given to us, the company is maintaining
proper records of inventory; no material discrepancies were noticed between physical
verification of stock as compared to book records.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans Secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms
or other parties covered in the registered maintained under section 189 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 (‘the Act’).

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies firms or other parties.
Therefore, the provisions of clauseiii (b) of paragraph (3) of order are not applicable.

(b)According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted
any loans. Therefore provisions of clause iii (c) of paragraph (3) of the order are not
applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are
Adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and
Nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventories stores, spare parts, components,
fixed assets including plant & machinery, equipment and other assets and With regards to sale
of goods. There is no continuing failure to correct major weakness in internal control of
company.

(v) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not accepted any deposits from the public u/s 73 to 76 or any other provisions of Companies
Actand rules framed there under.

(vi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Act, for the products of the Company.
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vii) According to information and explanation given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, the company has generally been regular in depositing with the appropriate
authorities is undisputed dues, including income tax, value added tax, royalty and other
material statutory dues as applicable to it. The royalty amount of Rs. 5,33,639/- is shown as
payable and outstanding on account of non-clarification of royalty payable by the concerned
dept. of the govt.

viii) The accumulated losses at the end of financial year 2017-2018 are more than 50% of
Company’s net worth. The Company has incurred cash losses during the period covered by
the report and the financial yearimmediately preceding such financial year.

ix) According to information and explanation given to us by the management, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks and Debenture holders.

x) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loan taken by others from banks and financial institutions, the terms and
conditions whereof are prejudicial to the interest of the company.

Xi) According to information and explanation given to us, no term loan has been availed by the
company.

xii) According to information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further publics offer (including debt
instrument) and money raised by way of term loans during the year have been applied for the
purposes for which they were raised.

xiv) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have been informed of any such case by the management.

xv) According to the records of the company examined by us, and information and explanations
given to us, the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule v to the
Act.

xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
not a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.

xvii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company. Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xviii) According to the records of the company examined by us, and information and explanations
given to us, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xix) According to the records of the company examined by us, and information and explanations
given to us, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

Xx) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve bank of India
Act 1934.

FOR SAMIR GANDHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

CA. SAMIR GANDHI
Proprietor

Membership No 121330
Place : MUMBAI

Date :29.05.2018
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
1, CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company Kachchh Minerals Limited is located at remote place in state of Gujarat and engaged
in Minerals Industry by catering to mineral processing sagment through extraction of various types
of Silica sand and China clay , Mineral raw material etc. thease minerals are sometime sold as raw
material and or sold after processing as per requirement of customers. The registered office is
located at 22, Mansooer Building, 1st fioor, 98 Princess Street, Mumbai 400002, India. The Company
is Listed at Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.0 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

"The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind As})
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which
are measured at fair values and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act) (to the extent
notified). The IND AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards} Rules 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendments Rules, 2016. " The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going
concemn basis, The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the
financial statements. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division Il of Schedule iii to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents the Company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non current classification of assets and
liabilities ' ' The Company has adoepted all the IND AS standards and the adeption was carried out in
accordance with IND AS101, First-Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was
carried aut from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribeg under Saction
133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ( | GAAP), which was the
previous GAAP. Accounting policies have been consistenly applied except where a newly-issued
accounting standards is initially adopted or a revision 1o an existinng accounting standard requires a
change in the accounting polkicy hitherto in use.

2.02 Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (“the functional currency™). Indian rupee is the
functional currency of the Company. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is
the Company’s presentation in Indian Rupees has been rounded up to the nearest thousands except
where otharwise indicated.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity of Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at
the date of financial statements, income and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in future
periods which are affected. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates
and assumption having the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements are: Valuation of financial instruments Useful life of property, plant and equipment Useful life
of Intangible assets Provisions

2,04 Current versus non-current classification
The Coempany presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non—current
classification in accordance with Division |l of Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013,
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3. FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS
Ind AS 101 requires that all Ind AS effective for the first Ind AS financial stataments, be applied
consistently and retrospectively far all fiscal years presented. However, this standard some exception
and exemption to this general requirement in specific cases. The application of relevant exception and
exemption are:

3.1 Exceptions toretrospective application of other Ind AS

3.1.1 Estimates:
An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent
with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjsutements to
reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is an objective evidence that those
estimates were in error. The Company has not made any changes to estimates considered in
accordance with Pravious GAAP .

3.1.2 Ind AS 109-F(nanclal Instruments (Derecognl(tion of previously recognised financial assets /
financial llabillties): An entity shall apply the derecognition requirements in Ind AS 109 in financial
instruments prospectively for transactions ocuuring on or after the date of transition, The Company
has applied the derecognifion requirements prospectively.

3.21 Ind AS 109-Financial Instruments (Classification and measurement financial assets ):
Classification and measurement shall be made on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at
the date of transifion to Ind AS. The Company has evaluated the facts and circumstances existing on
the date of transistion to Ind AS for the purpose of classification and measurement of financial assets
and accordingly has classified and measured the financal assests on the date of transition.

3.2 Exemptions from retrospective application of Ind AS

3.2.1 "Ind AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment/Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets: If there is no change in the
functional currency an entity may elect to measure an item of property, plant and egipment &
Intangible assets at the date of transition to Ind AS at its fair value and use that fair value as deemed
cost at that date or may measure the items of property, ptant and egipment and Intangible assets by
applving Ind AS retrospectively or use the carrying amount under Previcus GAAP on the date of
transition as deemed cost. The Company has elected to continue with the carrying amount for all of its
property, plant & equipment & Intangibles measured as per Previous GAAP and use that as its
deermed cost as atthe date of transition.”

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.01 Falrvalue measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
gither;
In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset orliability

The principal or the most advantagecus market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
bestinterest.
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4.03

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes info account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are approgpriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unabservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets foridentical assets or liabilities

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurementis directly orindirectly observable

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurementis unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occumed between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) atthe end of each reporting period.

The Company's Management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value,
and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. At
each reparting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities
which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this
analysis, the Management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the
information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents. The Management
also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to
determine whether the change is reascnable. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company
has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of
the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note summarises
accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

Service concession arrangements:

Under AppendixAto Ind AS 11 - Service Concession Arrangements, these arangements are accounted
for based on the nature of the consideration. The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the
Company raceives the right (i.e. a franchise} to charge users of the public service. The financial asset
model is used when the Company has an unconditional contractual right to receive cash or another
financial asset from or at the direction of the grant or for the construction services. When the
unconditional right to receive cash covers only part of the service, the two models are combined to
account separately for each component. If the Company performs more than one service (i.e.,
construction or upgrade services and operation services) under a single contract or arangement,
consideration received or receivable is allocated by reference to the relative fair values of the services
delivered, when the amounts are separately identifiable.

Revenue racognition

Revenus is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government,
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Taxes

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to a business combination or to an item which is recognised
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/loss for the year using applicable tax
rates at the Balance Sheet dafe, and any adjustment fo taxes in respect of previous years. Interest income/
expenses and penalties,

if any, related to income tax are included in current tax expense. Deferred tax is recognised in respect of
temporary differences between the camying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes.

Adeferred tax liability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or settlerment of the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, by the end of the reperting
period. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

"Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an infention to settle the asset and the liability on a nef basis. Deferred tax
assets and deferred taxliabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority. the company has not credited any deferred tax assets as availability of
future taxable profit to realize deferred tax assets cannot be estimated with virtual certainty. Since deferred tax
assets exceeds deferred tax liabilities, no provision has been made for deferred Tax liabilities *

Property, Plant And Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and where applicable
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
asset. The cost of shelf-constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour and any other costs
directty attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use, and the costs of
dismantling and remaving the items and restoring the site on which they are located. Purchased software that
is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment,

Gains and losses on disposal with the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and are determined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and are
recognized net within "otherincome/other expenses" in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent Cost The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow
to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is de-
recognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Depreciation is calculated on Written down method basis using useful lives of the
assets as prescribed under Schedule |1 to the CompaniesAct 2013:
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4.08

4.09

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are raviewed ateach financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at
cost. The cost of intangible assets acquiraed is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Intemally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised
development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit orloss in
the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

Toll Collection Rights are amortised aver the period of concession, using revenue based
amortisation in respect of toll collection rights recognised in the financial statements for the
period ending immediately before the beginning of the first Ind AS reporting period. Under this
method, the carrying value of the rights is amortised in the proportion of actual toll income for the
year to expacted revenuse for the balance concassion period, to reflact the pattern in which the
assets economic benefits will be consumed. At each balance sheet date, the projected revenue
for the balance concession period is reviewed by the Managemaent. If there is any change in the
projected revenue from previous estimates, the amortisation of toll collection rights is changed
prospectively to reflect any changes in the estimates.

Intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs diractly attributable to the acqguisition, construction or production of an assst
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the pericd
in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regarded as an adjustment to the boerrowing costs.

Government grants

Govermment grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, itis recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is
recognised on a systematic basis over the expected useful life of the related asset.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether thers is an indication that an assst
may be impaired. [f any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset. unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largsly independent of those from other assets
or Company's assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
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410 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance confract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profitand loss net of any reimbursemant,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage oftime is recognized as a finance cost,

4.11 Flnancial instruments

Financial assets Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair
value, in case of Financial assets which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL),
its transaction cost are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction
cost are atiributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset, Financial assets are subssguently
classified as measured at

» Amortised Cost: Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is fo hotd
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate {'EIR’) method
less impairment, if any, The amortisation of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

« Fair Value Through Profit And Loss (fvtpl): Afinancial asset not classified as either amortised cost
or FVQCI, is classified as FVTPL. Such financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in
fair value, including interest income and dividend income if any, recognised as 'other income’ in the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

= Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (fvocl): Financial assets that are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling financial assets and collecting
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently measured
atfair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI). Interest income measured using the EIR metheod and impairment
losses, if any are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition, cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equily to ‘other income' in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except if and in
the period the Company changes its business moedel for managing financial assets.

Loans:

Loans are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are held at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate {(EIR) method net of any expected creditlosses. The EIR is the rate that
discounts estimated future cash income through the expected life of financial instrument.

Derecognitlon
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.

Impairment of Financial Asset

Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent te initial recognition other
than financials assets in FVTPL category. For financial assets other than trade receivables, as perind
AS 109, the Company recognises 12 month expected credit losses for all originated or acquired
financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not increased
significantly since its initial recognition.
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The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on
financial asset increases significantly since its initial recognition. The Companys trade receivables
do not contain significant financing component and loss allowance on trade receivables is
measured at an amount equal to life time expected losses i.e. expected cash shortfall. The
impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities:

Initlal recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument, Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless
at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss. In case of trade
payables, they are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently, these liabilities are held at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR methed. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair
value recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Derscognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

4,12 Cashand cash equivalaents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the
statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-terrn deposits, as
defined above, as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

4,13 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period
and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the
conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earmings per
share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares autstanding during the peried is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

4,14 Regarding non-ascertainment as well as non-provision of retirement benefits such as gratuity and
leave encashment as required by Indian accounting standard (ind AS 19) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India

4.15 Regarding non-ascertainment of impaired assets as required by Indian accounting standard (Ind
AS 36)issued hy the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
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Balance Sheet as on 31 March 2018

CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024282 Amount Rs. in thousands

Ag at As at

PARTICULARS Notes 31-March-2018 31-March-2017
ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets

{a} Property, plant and equipment 5) 4,808 5472

{b) Other intangible assets - -

{c) Other non-current [(:1] 1,757 1,721
Total noh-current assets 6,565 7,183

{2) Current asseis

{a) Inventories M 3,859 3,837
{b) Financial assets
{i} Cash and cash equivalents 8 M 43
(ii) Bank balance other than (i) above {8 609 517
{li) Leans (s) 368 3,369
{iv} Trade Receivable {10) 1,921 849
{c) Ofiher current assets - -
Total currant assets 8,591 2715
TOTAL ASSETS 13,156 15,908

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity share capital 11 52,118 52,118
{b) Other equity (12) {45,087) {41,209)
TOTAL EQUITY 7,021 10,509
LIABILITIES

{1) Non-current llabilitles
{a} Financial lizbilities

{i} Borowings (13) 100 100

{Ii) Othar financial llabllties - -

{b} Provislons - -

{c) Other non-current liabilities - -
Total non-currant |labiliiss 100 100

{2) Current [tabllities
{a} Financial Liabilities

{) Borrawlngs 13 3,323 3.599
(i} Trade payables (14) 188 58
{lii} Other financlal liabilities - -
{b) Other currant liabllites (18) 2,523 842
{c) Provisions -
Total current |labilities 8,015 4 B89
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,135 4,999
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 13,156 15,908
Basls of preparation,Significant accounting pollcies amd (2), (4) to {35)
Notes to Accounts

The accompanying notes are an integrai par of financial statements
Ag par our report of even date attached

For Samir Gandhi & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Charered Accountants Kachchh Mineraks Limlted
Firm's Regn. No. 127096W
CA. Samir Gandhl Pratapral G Davda  Laxman Kandorlya
Propoaior Dirsctor Director
Membership No. @ 121330 DIM: 01149081 CIM: 01149081
Date ; 29 May 2018 _ Date ; 29 May 2018
Place: Mumbal 52 Place: Mumbal
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2018
CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024232

Amount Rs. In thousands

For the year ended For the yaar ended
Particulars Notes 31-March-2018 31-March-2017
INCOME
Revenue from operations (18) 3,210 4,847
Other income {17} 152 710
Total income 3,362 5,557
EXPENSES
Cast of Material Consumed
Purchase of Stock in Trada
Changes in Inventories of finished goods (inciuding stock in trade) (18)
and work in Progress 177 658
Employee banefit expensss (19) 740 744
Finance cost (20) 30 167
Dapretiation and amortization expense (21) 841 767
Other expenses (22) 5,574 6.671
Total expanses 7,132 9,008
Profit before tax {3,770} {3,451)
Tax expensa:
Current tax - -
Deferred tax - -
Profit/ {Loss) for the year after tax {3,770) {3,451)
Other comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year {3,770) {3.451)
Eamnings per equity share (Rs.)
Basic and diluted (34) (0.71} (0.65)
Basis of preparation,Significant accounting policies arxd {2), {4} to (35)
Notes to Accounts
Tha accompanylng notes are an Integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For Samir Gandhl & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis Kachchh Minarals Limited
Flrm's Regn. No. 127096W
CA. Samir Gandhl Pratapral G Davda Laxman Kandoriya
Proprietor Dirgcior Dirgctor
Membership No. : 121339 DIN: 01149581 DIN: 01149981
Date : 29 May 2018 Date : 2% May 2018
Place: Mumbal Place: Mumbal
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Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2018
CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024282

Amount Rs. in thousands

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31-March-2018 31-March-2017
Cash flow from/{used In} operating activities
Profit for the period (3.770) (3.451)
Govt Grant Accrual (118) {145)
Ad]ustmant for:
Interest expense 30 167
Interest incoma - -
Degpreciation and amortization 641 767
Movemant in working capital:
{increaseYdacrease in lgans and other financial assels 2,030 {960)
{increase)decrease in trade payable and other financiat ltabilities 1,137 1,815

{Increase)/decrease in Inventories 177 €59
Increasef(decraase) in other liabilities - -
Increase/(decrease) in othar provisions

Cash generated/{used) in operations 127 {1,348}
Income tax paid - -
Cash generated/{used) in operations 127 {1,348)
Cash flow from{{used) nvesting activitles

Purchasa of Property , Plant and Equipment - (15)

Sale Proceeds of Property , Plant and Equipmaent 23

Investment in fixed deposits and margin money - -

Intangible writtan off - -

Interast on fixed deposits - -
Cash generated/{used) in investing activities 23 (15)
Cash flow from/{used In) financing activitles

Proceed /(repayment) of lang term bormowings (net) (36) 14

Proceed /{repayment) of lang term borrowings from related party - -

Inferest paid (30) (167)
Cash generatedi/{used) in financing activities (66) {153)
Nat increase/(decraasa} in cash and cash equivalents 84 {1,516)
Add: Cash and cash equivalants at the beginning of the year 559 2,075
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 643 559

Basis of preparation,Significant accounting policles and (2), (4) to (35)

Notes to Accounts

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For SamIr Gandhi & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Kachchh Minerals Limied
Flrm's Regn. No. 127096W

CA. Samir Gandhl Pratapral G Davda Laxman Kandortya
Propristor Dlrector Director
Membership Ne. : 121330 Din: 01149981 DiN: 011453081
Date : 29 May 2018 Date : 20 May 2018
Place: Mumbal Placa: Mumbal
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e year ended 31 March 2018

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2018
CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024282

Equlty share capital

Amaunt Rs. In thousands

Balanca as at the and of the reporting pariod Nu;t:’r: of Amount Rs,

At 1 Aprll 2018 5,300,900 52,118

tssue of shara capltal - -

At 31 March 2017 5,300,900 52,1148

lssue of share capital - -

Af 31 March 2018 5,300,900 52,118
B. Other equity

Raserves and surplus
Particulars Caphtal reserve Securities promlum Retalned earnings Total
reserve

At 1 Apdl 2016 (IGAAP) T - {38,383) {37,612)
Ind AS remaasuraments - - -

At 1 Aprll 2016 ™ - {38,383) {37,812)
Profil for the year - - {3,451} {3,451
Witten back during the year (145) - - {145)
At 31 March 2017 628 - {41,834) {41,208)
Profit for the year - - {3.770) {3,770}
Wiritten back during the year (118} - - {118)
At 31 March 2018 508 - {45,604) (45,096)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statemants
As per our report of aven date attached

For Samir Gandhi & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Ragn. No. 127096W

CA. Samir Gandhi

Progrietor
Mambership No. : 121330

Date : 29 May 2018
Place: Mumbal
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Director Director
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Place; Mumbalf
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Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024282

(5] Property, plant and equipment Amount Rs. In thousands
Land {Free Plant and Fumlture arnd Dffice
Partkculars hakd) Bulldings machinery Vahicies Fixtures | equipments Total
AlGross block
As at 1 Aprll 2016 340 2827 13,824 1371 103 501 18,967
Addilicns - - - - - 15 15
As at 31 March 2017 340 2,827 13,824 1,371 103 516 18,982
Additions/{Deletion) - - - {59} - - (59)
As at 31 March 2018 340 2,827 13,824 1,312 103 516 18,922
Accumulated depreclation
As at 1 Aprll 2016 - 1,347 10,157 729 88 421 12,742
Additions - 74 510 186 3 14 767
As at 31 March 2017 - 1,429 10,867 895 ] 435 13,509
Additions - 70 403 17 2 48 641
Dep Write back (36) (36)
As at 31 March 2018 - 1,482 11,071 978 93 483 14,114
Net Block
As at1 Aprll 2016 340 1,480 3,667 643 18 80 8224
As at 31 March 2017 340 1,408 3,157 476 13 a1 5472
As at 31 March 2018 340 1,336 2,754 336 10 32 4,808
56
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

{6} Non Current Assets

CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024282

Amount Rs. In thousands

Particulars As at As at
31-March-2018 3-March-2017
Security Daposits
Unsecured, considered good 112 413
Balances with Government Authorities
Unsecured, considered good 423 471
Other Loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good 1,221 837
1,757 1721
{7] Inventorias
Particulars As at As at
31-March-21018 M-March-2017
Stock (n trade 3,659 3,837
3,659 3,837
{8) Cash and bank balances
Particulars As at As at
31-March-2018 31-March-2017
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash In hand 34 43
Bank balances
in current accounts (62) 327
(27) 369
Other bank balances
Fixed deposit* 671 190
671 190
(9) Loans and Advances
Particulars As at As at

31-March-2018

31-March-2017

Other Loans and Advances

Unsecured, considered good 6g 3,389
368 3,369
{10) Trade Recelvables
Particulars As at As at
31-March-2018 31-March-2017
Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good 1,921 Q49
1,921 249
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2018
CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024282

{11} Equlty share capltal

As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017
Particulars Numbers of Amount Numbers of Amount
shares ghares

Authorized:
Equlty shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 100,000,000

100,000,000 100,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up::
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each par value 5,300,900 53,009,000 5,300,900 53,008,000
Less: Calls In arrears 891,500 891,500

52,117,500 52,117,500

Detalls of sharehoiders holding more than 5% equlty sharas in the company on reporting date

As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017
Name of the shareholder Number of Extent of Number of Extent of
shares holding shares holding

Pratap G Davda 351,204 §.63% 351,204 6.83%
Bharti P Davda 366,450 6.91% 366,450 6.91%
Hasmukh P Davda 390,900 7.37% 350,900 T1.37%
Yogesh P Davda 277,000 5.23% 277,000 5.23%
Reconclllation of the number of shares outstanding
Particulars As st BT Macch

2018
Shares at the beginning of the year 5,300,900
Add : Shares issued during the year -
Shares at the end of the year 5,300,900

{12) Other equity

Reserves and surplus
Particulars Capltal Securitles Retalned Total
reserve p"“:::’: eamings

At 1 April 2018 (IGAAP) 771 = (38,383 (37.613)
Ing AS remeasuremenis - - -

At 1 April 2018 bl - (38,383) (37.613)
Profit for ihe year - - (3,451) (3.451)
Written back during the year {145) - - (145)
At 3 March 2017 626 - {41,834) {41,209)
Profit for the year - - (3,770) (3,770}
Writien back during the year {118B) - - {118)
At 3 March 2018 508 - {45,604) {45,007)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024282

(13) Borrowings

Non current:

Amount Rs. in thousands

Particulars As at As at
31-March-2018 31-March-2017
Unsecured
Loan received 100 100
100 100
Unsecured
Loan from related parties - -
Total non-current borrowing 100 100
Less: Current portion of non-current borrowings - -
Non-current borowing net of current portion 100 100
Current
Particulars As at As at
31-March-2018 31-March-2017
Secured loan
Axis bank Car Loan
Interest free loans repayable on demand from related parties
K G Davda (Directors Loan) 1,200 1,200
P G Davda (Director Loan) 1,900 2,500
Mrs. Dhavni R Mirani(Directors Loan) 223 299
3,323 3,999
(14) Trade Payables
Current
Particulars As at As at
31-March-2018 31-March-2017
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
Others 189 58
189 58
(15) Other Current Liabilities
Current
Particulars As at As at
31-March-2018 31-March-2017
Other [describe] - -
Other Payables Including Provisions 2,523 842
2,523 842
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Amount Rs. in thousands

Particulars

For the year ended
31-March-2018

For the year ended
31-March-2017

Sale of Product

3,210

4,847

3,210

4,847

(17) Other income

Particulars

For the year ended
31-March-2018

For the year ended
31-March-2017

Interest Income on Fixed deposit
Deferred government grant

35 565
118 145
152 710

(18) Changes in inventories

Particulars

For the year ended
31-March-2018

For the year ended
31-March-2017

Stock -in- Trade

Repairs and maintenance
Openiing Balance
Less : Closing Balance

3,837 4,496
3,659 3,837
177 659

(19) Employee benefit expenses

Particulars

For the year ended
31-March-2018

For the year ended
31-March-2017

Salaries and wages
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

613 631
2 5
95 108
710 744

(20) Finance cost

Particulars

For the year ended
31-March-2018

For the year ended
31-March-2017

Interest expense
Other borrowing cost

30 167
- 0
30 167

(21) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Particulars

For the year ended
31-March-2018

For the year ended
31-March-2017

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

641

767

641

767

(22) Other expenses

Particulars

For the year ended
31-March-2018

For the year ended
31-March-2017

Power and fuel

Rent

Repairs to buildings
Repairs to machinery
Insurance
Miscellaneous expenses

188

133
108
5,095

10
228

177
106
6,108
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024282

(23) Contingent liability
The Company does not have any contingent liability as at 31 March 2018, 31 March 2017 and 1 April 2016.

(24) Fair values Fair value measurement include both the significant financial instruments stated at amortised cost and at fair
value in the statement of financial position. The carrying values of current financial instruments approximate their fair values due
to the short-term maturity of these instruments and the disclosures of fair value are not made when the carrying amount of
current financial instruments is a reasonable approximation of the fair value.

(25) Financial instruments The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018 are as
follows :

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018 are as follows : Amount Rs. in thousands
. At fair value . .
Particulars Atamortised through profit at fair value Total carrying Total fair value
costs through OCI value
and loss
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 34 - - 34 34
Other bank balances 609 - - 609 609
Other financial assets 1,921 - - 1,921 1,921
Short -term loans 368 - - 368 368
2,932 - - 2,932
Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 100 - - 100 100
Short term borrowings 3,323 - - 3,323 3,323
Trade payables 189 - - 189 189
Other financial liabilities - - - - -
3,612 - - 3,612

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2017 are as follows :

. At fair value . .

Particulars Atamortised through profit at fair value Total carrying Total fair value
costs through OCI value
and loss

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 43 - - 43 43
Other bank balances 517 - - 517 517
Other financial assets 949 - - 949 949
Short -term loans 3,369 - - 3,369 3,369

4,878 - - 4,878
Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 100 - - 100 100
Short term borrowings 3,999 - - 3,999 3,999
Trade payables 58 - - 58 58
Other financial liabilities - - - - -

4,157 - - 4,157

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of April 1, 2016 are as follows :

. At fair value . .

Particulars Atamortised through profit at fair value Total carrying Total fair value
costs through OCI value
and loss

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 34 - - 34 34
Other bank balances 2,042 - - 2,042 2,042
Other financial assets 246 - - 246 246
Short -term loans 3,113 - - 3,113 3,113

5,435 - - 5,435
Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 100 - - 100 100
Short term borrowings 3,060 - - 3,060 3,060
Trade payables 13 - - 13 13
Other financial liabilities - - - 5574 - 6,671 -

3,173 - - 3,173
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(26) Financial risk management objectives and policies

The risk management policies of the Company are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company’s activities. The Management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company’s risk management framework. In performing its operating, investing and financing activities, the
Company is exposed to the Credit risk, Liquidity risk and Market risk.

Carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities:
The following table summaries the carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities recorded at the end of the

period by categories:
Amount Rs. in thousands

Particulars As at As at As at
31-March-2018 | 31-March-2017 1-April-2016

Financial assets

Cash and bank balances 643 560 2,076

Loans 368 3,369 3,113

Other financial assets 1,921 949 246

At end of the period 2,932 4,878 5,435

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 3,423 4,099 3,160
Trade payables 189 58 13
Other financial liabilities - - -

At end of the period 3,612 4,157 3,173

(27) Creditrisk on financial assets

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations.
"Other financial assets The company maintains exposure to cash equivalents. The company has set counter-parties limits
based on mutilple factors including financial positions, credit ratings, etc." The company's maximum exposure to credit risk as
at 31 March 2018, 31 March 2017 and 1 April 2016 is the carrying value of each class of financial assets.

(28) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity
price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and other
financial assets.

(29) Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk exposure is mainly from changes in fixed and floating interest rates. The interest rate are disclosed in the
respective notes to the financial statement of the Company. The following table analyse the breakdown of the financial assets
and liabilities by type of interest rate:

As at As at

Particulars 31-March-2018 | 31-March-2017

Financial assets
Interest bearing
- fixed interest rate
Other bank balances 671 190

Non interest bearing

Loans 368 3,369
Cash and cash equivalent 34 43
Other financial assets 1,921 949

Financial Liabilities
Interest bearing
- floating interest rate
Borrowings 100 100
Other financial liabilities - -

Non interest bearing
Borrowings 3,323 3,999
Trade payables 189 58
Other financial liabilities - -
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(30) Interest rate sensitivity The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest
rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit before
tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars As at As at
31-March-2018 | 31-March-2017
Increase in basis points 50 50
Effect on profit before tax (1) (1)
Decrease in basis points 50 50
Effect on profit before tax 1 1

(31) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral
obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The Company’s objective is to, at all times maintain optimum
levels of liquidity to meetits cash and collateral requirements.

The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains
adequate sources of financing including debt and overdraft from banks at an optimised cost. The Company
maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016 and
01 April 2015 is the carrying amounts. The liquidity risk is managed on the basis of expected maturity dates of the
financial liabilities. The average credit period taken to settle trade payables is about 30 to 90 days. The other
payables are with short-term durations. The carrying amounts are assumed to be a reasonable approximation of
fair value. The following table analysis financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturities:

Particulars On demand Le:lz::::;\ 3 3 to12 months 2 to 5 years >5 years Total

INR thousands| INR thousands | INR thousands | INR thousands | INR thousands INR thousands

Year ended 31 March 2018
Borrowings 3,323 - - - - 3,323
Other financial liabilities - - - - -

Trade and other payables - - 190 - - 190
3,323 - 190 - - 3,513

Year ended 31 March 2017
Borrowings 3,999 - - - - 3,999
Other financial liabilities - - - -

Trade and other payables - - 58 - - 58
3,999 - 58 - - 4,057

AS ON 1 April 2016
Borrowings 3,060 - 110 - - 3,170
Other financial liabilities - - - -
Trade and other payables - - 14 - - 14
3,060 - 124 - - 3,184

At present, the Company does expects to repay all liabilities at their contractual maturity. In order to meet such cash
commitments, the operating activity is expected to generate sufficient cash inflows.

(32) Capital management For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital,
convertible preference shares, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The
primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value. The Company manages its
capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by
total capital plus net debt. The Company's policy is to keep optimum gearing ratio. The Company includes within net debt,
interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued
operations.
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Amount Rs. in thousands

Particulars As at As at

" 31-March-2018 | 31-March-2017
Borrowings 3,423 4,099
Trade payables 189 58
Other financial liabilities - -
Less: cash and cash equivalents (34) (43)
Net debt 3,578 4,114
Total equity 7,021 10,909
Total sponsor capital 7,021 10,909
Capital and net debt 10,599 15,023
Gearing ratio (%) 33.76 27.38

(33) Income tax

The current tax has not been provided as the company has been incurring losses as per tax.

(34) Earning per share

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

For the year
Particulars ended 31-March- | Forthe yearzeor;c;ed 31-March-
2018

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for basic earnings (3,770) (3,451)
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS* 5,300,900 5,300,900

Weighted average number of

equity shares adjusted for the

effect of dilution* 5,300,900 5,300,900

Face value per share 10 10

Basic earning per share (0.71) (0.65)
Diluted earning per share (0.71) (0.65)
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(35.A) Related party relationships and transactions

Ind AS 24 defines a related party as a person or entity that is related to the reporting entity and itincludes (a)
a person or a close member of that person's family if that person: (i) has control or joint control over the
reporting entity; (ii) has significant influence over the reporting entity; or (iii) is a member of the key
management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the reporting entity. (b) An entity is related to
the reporting entity if any of the following conditions apply; (i) The entity and the reporting entity are
members of the same group. (ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity.(iii) Both entities
are joint ventures of the same third party. (iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity
is an associate of the third entity. (v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the reporting entity or an entity related to the reporting entity. If the reporting entity is
itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the reporting entity.(vi) The entity is
controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).(vii) A person identified in (a) (i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the
entity).

A. 1 Related companies:

a Ultimate Holding Company NA

b Holding Company NA

c Fellow Subsidiaries NA

d Enterprises over which key management personnel and their relatives have Significant Influence

e Key management personnel and their relatives :

Sr.No. |Name of related parties Relationship
1 MR. P.G. DAVDA Director
2 M.R. KISHORE G. DAVDA Director
3 M.R. D.S. MADHAVANI Director
4 Mrs DHAVANI RUPESH MIRANI Director
5 Smt. N. D. Madhavani Wife of Director
6 P. G Dawda (HUF) Karta is Director
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
CIN No. : L15543MH1981PLC024282

Related companies transactions:

Amount Rs. in thousands

For the year For the year
Particulars Relationship Name of the related party ended 31 March | ended 31 March
2018 2017
Unsecured loan (taken) Director Dhavni R mirani 100 395
Director MR. P.G. DAVDA 1,900 1,350
Director K G Davda 400
Unsecured loan (repaid) Director Dhavni R mirani 200 100
Director MR. P.G. DAVDA 2,500 1,000
Unwinding interest (expense) -
Trade payable
Paid during the year -
Expenses
Managerial Remmuneration Director P G Davda 1,800 2,400
Other Expenses Director K G Davda 900 1,200
Rent Paid Wife of Director Smt. N. D. Madhavani 120
Interest paid Director Dhavni R mirani 3
Borrowings:
Taken during the year -
Balances with related party:
. . . As at As at
Particulars Relationship Name of the related party 31-March-2018 | 31-March-2017
Share capital Director P G Davda 3,512 3,512
Director K G Davda 250 250
Director Dhirajlal Shamji Madhavani 47

Loan payable Director Dhavni R mirani 223 299
Director MR. P.G. DAVDA 1,900 2,500
Director K G Davda 1,200 1,200

Trade payable -

Borrowings

Others payable

Director's Remuneration Director K G Davda 802 89

Director's Remuneration Director P G Davda 1,010 475

Loans & Advances -

* Amount is Less than One Thousand

Signature to Note 1 to 35

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Samir Gandhi & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regn. No. 127096W
CA. Samir Gandhi

Proprietor
Membership No. : 121330

Date : 29 May 2018
Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Kachchh Minerals Limited

Prataprai G Davda Laxman Kandoriya
Director Director

DIN: 01149981 DIN: 01149981

Date : 29 May 2018
Place: Mumbai
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED
CIN No. L15543MH1981PLC024282
Regd Office: 22 MANSUR BLDG, 1ST FLOOR,
98 PRINCESS STREET, MUMBAI- 400002

DP ID.* Client ID* Folio No. No. ofShare(s) held

* Applicable for members who are holding shares in dematerialized form

| hereby record my presence at the 37" Annual General Meeting of the Company on
Monday, 24" September 2018at 1.30 p.m at 22 MANSUR BLDG, 1ST FLOOR,98
PRINCESS STREET, MUMBAI- 400002

Name of the
Member(s)

Signature of the
Member

Name of the Proxy
Signature of the
Proxy

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting
hall. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM.
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PROXY FORM NO. MGT-11

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED
CIN No. L15543MH1981PLC024282
Regd Office: 22 MANSUR BLDG, 1ST FLOOR,
98 PRINCESS STREET, MUMBAI- 400002

Phone:.......ccccevenen. Email id:................... T7=] o
Name of the
Member(s)
Registered Address:
Email-Id:
CLIENT ID/Folio No. | DP ID:
I/We , being the member(s) of .........c.cocvviiiiiiiiiiiiinnn. shares of the above named

company, hereby appoint:

I 1 = 1 7o Lo [ ==
EMailld:.. ..o ,or failing him
2.NaMe i e 7o Lo [ ==
EMailld:.. ... ,or failing him
3.Name: ..o /o o | ===
EMailld:.. ..o ,or failing him

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for
me/us and on my/our behalf at the 37"Annual General Meeting of the company to be held
on Monday, 24" September 2018 at1.30 p.m. at 22 MANSUR BLDG, 1ST FLOOR, 98
PRINCESS STREET, MUMBAI- 400002 or at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below.
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ITEM Resolutions Type of | Number For Against
NO. Resoluti of

on shares
1 To receive, consider and adopt | Ordinar
the Audited Financial Statement |y
of the Company for the financial
year March 31, 2018 together
Reports of Directors and Auditors
thereon.
2 To appoint a Director in place of | Ordinar
Mr Prataprai G Davda(Din: |y
01149981), who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment
3. | To Regularise Appointment of Mr | Ordinar
LaxmanKandoriya(Din 08105292) |y
as Director of the Company
Rs. 1/-
Revenue
SigNedthiS.........oooveeeeeeennn. day Of cvvvveeeeeeeiee e, 2018 Stamp
Signature of Shareholder:.............c.oooiii
Signature of the Proxy Holder(s) (1) ........cecvvevvnnnns () P (€) I

Note: The proxy form must be deposited at the Registered office of the company not less than
48 hours before thetime of the holding the meeting. The proxy need not be a member of the

company.
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KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED
CIN No. L15543MH1981PLC024282
Regd Office: 22 MANSUR BLDG, 1ST FLOOR,
98 PRINCESS STREET, MUMBAI- 400002

BALLOT FORM
(To be returned to Scrutinizer appointed by the Company)

Name and Registered Address of the sole /| :
First named Member

Name (s) of the Joint Holder (s) (if any)
Registered Folio No./

DP ID No. and Client ID No.

Number of share(s) held

EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence
Number)

User ID & Password : If you are registered with CDSL on e-voting
system, please use your existing used ID and
password. If you are a first time user follow the
steps given in Note No. 25 to the AGM Notice.

| / We hereby exercise my / our vote(s) in respect of the Resolutions set out in the Notice of the
37"Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on Monday, 24" September 2018 at
1.30 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof by sending my / our assent or dissent to the said
Resolutions by placing the tick (v ) mark at the appropriate box below

Item No. |Resolution Type of |No.of [For |Against
Resoluti Shares
on
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial |Ordinary

Statement of the Company for the financial year March
31, 2018 together Reports of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr Prataprai G Davda |Ordinary
(Din: 01149981),who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment

3. To Regularise Appointment of Mr LaxmanKandoriya |(Ordinary
(Din 08105292) as Director of the Company

Place:
Date:

(Signature of Member)

70




KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED @ Annual Report 2017-2018

INSTRUCTIONS

1. A Member desiring to exercise vote by ballot form may complete this ballot form and
send it to the Scrutiniser, appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company viz. Mr.
Anish Gupta, Anish Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries at
413,Autumn Grove,LokhandwalaTownship,Kandivali East,Mumbai-400101

2. Incase of shares held by companies, trusts, societies etc., the duly completed ballot

form should beaccompanied by a certified true copy of Board Resolution/Authority.

Unsigned ballot forms will be rejected.

Amember need not cast all the votes in the same manner.

Duly completed ballot form should reach the Scrutiniser not later than 5:00 p.m. on

Wednesday, 26th September 2018.

6. The Scrutiniser's decision on the validity of the ballot form will be final.

ok w
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By Speed Post/ currier

If undelivered please return it to:

KACHCHH MINERALS LIMITED
CIN No. L15543MH1981PLC024282
Regd Office: 22 MANSUR BLDG, 1ST FLLOOR,
98 PRINCESS STREET, MUMBAI- 400002
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